Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research Series B: Biological Sciences

Vol. 59, No.3, November-December, 2016



(for on-line access please visit web-site http://www.pjsir.org)

Published by Scientific Information Centre Pakistan Council of Scientific and Industrial Research Karachi, Pakistan

Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research **Series B: Biological Sciences**

EDITORIAL BOARD

Dr. Shahzad Alam Chief Editor

Ghulam Qadir Shaikh Executive Editor

MEMBERS

Prof. Z. Adan	nek	Prof. M. J. Jaskani	Dr. S. K. Rastogi
Faculty of Ag	riculture	Plant Tissue Culture Cell	Dept. of Chem. & Biochemistry
Univ. South B	ohemia.	Univ. of Agric., Faisalabad, Pakistan	Texas State University, USA
Czech Republ	ic	Dr. A. Khanum	Dr. J. S. Sangha
Dr. T. A. Ajitl	h	Dept. Biochemistry	Dalhousie University Truro,
Amala Institut	te of Medical Science	Pir Mehr Ali Shah Agric. University	NS B2N 5E3, Canada
Kerala, India		Rawalpindi, Pakistan	Dr. H. Shimoda
Dr. S. A. Barl	as	Dr. S. Mathews	Oryza Oil & Fat Chemical Co. Ltd.,
Environ. Prote	ection Division	Pharmacology, The University of	Aichi, Japan
Penticton, BC	V0H 1Z4,	Sydney, NSW, Australia	Prof. Dr. T. Toyosaki
Canada		Prof. E. Miraldi	Dept. of Foods and Nutrition
Dr. C. M. A. (Caipang	Pharmaceutical Biology Section	Fukuoka, Japan
Bio Vivo Tech	nologies As, Norway	Universiity of Siena, Siena, Italy	Dr. V. Zambare
Dr. D. Das		Dr. G. Müller	Centre for Bioprocessing
C. B. Fleet Co	ompany, Inc., VA,	Sanofi-Aventis Pharma	Research and Development,
USA	1	Frankfurt, Germany	South Dakota, USA
Editors:	Shagufta Yasmin Iqbal	Shahida Begum Sajid Ali	Seema Iqbal

Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research started in 1958, has been bifurcated in 2011 into:

Series A: Physical Sciences [ISSN 2221-6413 (Print); ISSN 2223-2559 (online)] (appearing as issues of January-February, May-June and September-October) and Series B: Biological Sciences [ISSN 2221-6421 (Print); ISSN 2223-2567 (online)] (appearing as issues of March-April, July-August and November-December).

Each Series will appear three times in a year.

This Journal is indexed/abstracted in Biological Abstracts and Biological Abstracts Reports, Chemical Abstracts, Geo Abstracts, CAB International, BioSciences Information Service, Zoological Record, BIOSIS, NISC, NSDP, Current Contents, CCAB, Rapra Polymer Database, Reviews and Meetings and their CD-ROM counterparts etc.

Subscription rates (including handling and Air Mail postage): Local: Rs. 2500 per volume, single issue Rs. 425; Foreign: US\$ 450 per volume, single issue US\$ 75.

Electronic format of this journal is available with: ProQuest Information and Learning, 789 E. Eisenhower Parkway, P.O. Box 1346, Ann Arbor, MI 48106-1346, U.S.A.; Fax.No.+1.734.997.4268; http://www.proquest.com.

Photocopies of back issues can be obtained through submission of complete reference to the Executive Editor against the payment of Rs. 25 per page per copy (by Registered Mail) and Rs. 115 per copy (by Courier Service), within Pakistan; US\$ 10 per page per copy (by Registered Mail) and US\$25 per page per copy (by Courier Service), for all other countries.

Copyrights of this Journal are reserved; however, limited permission is granted to researchers for making references, and libraries/agencies for abstracting and indexing purposes according to the international practice.

Printed and Published by: PCSIR Scientific Information Centre, PCSIR Laboratories Campus, Shahrah-e-Dr. Salimuzzaman Siddiqui, Karachi-75280, Pakistan.

Editorial Address

Executive Editor

Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research, PCSIR Scientific Information Centre, PCSIR Laboratories Campus, Shahrah-e-Dr. Salimuzzaman Siddigui, Karachi-75280, Pakistan Tel: 92-21-99261914-99261916, 99261949-99261917; Fax: 92-21-99261913; Web: http://www.pjsir.org, E-mail: info@pjsir.org

Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research Series B: Biological Sciences Vol. 59, No. 3, November-December, 2016

Contents

Effect of Terminal Drought Stress on Morpho-physiological Traits of Wheat Genotypes	
Muhammad Jurial Baloch, Irfan Ali Chandio, Muhammad Ahmed Arain, Amanullah Baloch	
and Wajid Ali Jatoi	117
Phenology and Yield of Strawberry as Influenced by Planting Time and Genotypes	
in a Sub Tropical Region	
M. Moshiur Rahman, Madan Gopal Saha, M. Nazirul Islam, M. Azmat Ullah and A.K.M. Quamruzzaman	126
Composition of Soil Seed Bank Over Cholistan Desert Microhabitats at Dingarh Fort Area,	
Pakistan	
Abdul Hamid, Muhammad Arshad, Hafiz Muhammad Zia Ullah Ghazali, Mansoor Hameed,	
Malik Muhammad Yousaf and Mumtaz Hussain	133
Biochemical Characterisation and Dietary Fibre Analysis of Sugar Beet Supplemented Cookies	
Imran Pasha, Muhammad Farhan Jahangir Chughtai, Sabeen Akhter, Aysha Sameen	
and Muhammad Sajid Manzoor	139
The Influence of Storage of Pawpaw Carica papaya Fruit on the Bioactive Components,	
Antioxidative Properties and Inhibition of Fe ²⁺ -Induced Lipid Peroxidation of	
Water-Extracts of Pawpaw Seed	
Foluso Olutope Adetuyi, Abimbola Olawumi Iroaye, Olamide Muyiwa Babatunde	
and Gloria Jacinta Effiong	146
Stabilisation of Some Vegetable Oils by Sugarcane Leaf Extract at Ambient Temperature	
Muhammad Nadeem and Muhammad Waqar Azeem	155
An Assessment of the Bivalve Perna viridis, as an Indicator of Heavy Metal Contamination	
in Paradise Point of Karachi, Pakistan	
Rashida Qari, Olufemi Ajiboye, Saima Imran and Abdul Rahim Afridi	164
Early Growth Behaviour of Wheat Genotypes as Affected by Polyethylene Glycol (PEG-6000)	
Mahboob Ali Sial, Hadi Bux, Sher Muhammad Mangrio, Haji Muhammad Umer Memon,	
Muhammad Umar Dahot, Sheikh Muhammad Mujtaba and Jam Ghulam Murtaza Sahito	172
Contents of Volume 59, Ser. B: Biol. Sci. (No.1-3)	(i)
Author Index of Volume 59, Ser. B: Biol. Sci. (No.1-3)	(iv)
Subject Index of Volume 59, Ser. B: Biol. Sci. (No.1-3)	(vi)

AIMS & SCOPE

Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research (PJSIR) was started in 1958 to disseminate research results based on utilization of locally available raw materials leading to production of goods to cater to the national requirements and to promote S&T in the country. Over the past 58 years, the journal conveys high quality original research results in both basic and applied research in Pakistan. A great number of major achievements in Pakistan were first disseminated to the outside world through PJSIR.

It is a peer reviewed journal and published in both print and electronic form. Original research articles, review articles and short communications from varied key scientific disciplines are accepted however, papers of Pure Mathematics, Computer Sciences, Engineering and Medical Sciences are not entertained.

From 54th Volume in 2011, it has been bifurcated into Series A: Physical Sciences & Series B: Biological Sciences. Each series appears three times in a year as follows:

Physical Sciences in January-February, May-June and September-October issues. It includes research related to Natural Sciences, Organic Chemistry, Inorganic Chemistry, Industrial Chemistry, Physical Chemistry, Environmental Sciences, Geology, Physics, Polymer Sciences and Technology.

Biological Sciences in March-April, July-August and November-December issues. Papers included in this series are from Agriculture, Agronomy, Botany, Biochemistry, Biotechnology, Food Sciences, Genetic Engineering, Pharmaceutical Sciences, Microbiology, Marine Sciences, Soil Sciences, Tissue Culture, Zoology and Technology.

Due to many global issues, we are encouraging contributions from scientists and researchers from all across the globe with the sole purpose of serving scientific community worldwide on the whole and particularly for our region and third world countries.

Effect of Terminal Drought Stress on Morpho-physiological Traits of Wheat Genotypes

Muhammad Jurial Baloch^a*, Irfan Ali Chandio^a, Muhammad Ahmed Arain^a, Amanullah Baloch^a and Wajid Ali Jatoi^b

^aDepartment of Plant Breeding and Genetics, Sindh Agriculture University, Tandojam, Sindh, Pakistan ^bCotton Section, Agriculture Research Institute, Tandojam, Sindh, Pakistan

(received May 05, 2015; revised March 30, 2016; accepted April 15, 2016)

Abstract. Development of wheat varieties with low moisture requirements and their ability to withstand moisture stress may cope-up well with the on-coming peril of drought conditions. Ten wheat genotypes including two new strains, PBGST-3, Hero, Bhittai, Marvi, Inglab, Sarsabz, Abadgar, Kiran, Khirman and PBGST-4 were sown in split plot design with factorial arrangement in four replications at Experimental Field, Department of Plant Breeding & Genetics, Sindh Agricutlure University, Pakistan during 2012-13. The results revealed that water stress caused significant reductions in all morpho-physiological traits. The genotypes differed significantly for all the yield and physiological traits. The interaction of treatments × genotypes were also significant for all the traits except plant height, productive tillers/plant, grains/spike and harvest index, were non-significant which indicated that cultivars responded variably over the stress treatments suggesting that breeders can select the promising genotypes for both stress and non-stress environments. Among the genotypes evaluated Bhittai, Kiran-95, PBGST-3 and Sarsabz showed good performance as minimum reductions occurred under terminal stress conditions for all the traits studied. Hence, above mentioned genotypes were considered as drought tolerant group. The high positive correlations of physiological traits like chlorophyll content and relative water content with almost all yield traits indicated that these physiological traits could serve as reliable criteria for breeding drought tolerance in wheat. The negative correlations of electrolyte leakage with several important yield traits indicated that though this physiological trait has adverse effect on yield attributes, yet it could reliably be used to distinguish between drought tolerant and susceptible wheat genotypes.

Keywords: drought stress, yield attributes, physiological traits, correlations, wheat genotypes, electrolyte leakage

Phenology and Yield of Strawberry as Influenced by Planting Time and Genotypes in a Sub Tropical Region

M. Moshiur Rahman*, Madan Gopal Saha, M. Nazirul Islam, M. Azmat Ullah and A.K.M. Quamruzzaman

Horticulture Research Centre, Bangladesh Agricultural Research Institute (BARI), Gazipur-1701, Bangladesh

(received April 6, 2015; revised June 8, 2016; accepted June 16, 2016)

Abstract. Effects of planting time on phenology of five strawberry genotypes 'Sweet Charlie', 'Festival', 'Camarosa', 'FA 008', and 'BARI strawberry-1' were evaluated at Bangladesh Agricultural Research Institute in two consecutive years 2009-2010 and 2010-2011. 'Sweet Charlie' took the shorter time to begin flowering, followed by 'BARI Strawberry-1' and 'Festival' when planted in 1st October. Genotype 'FA 008' took longer time to flower when planted in 1st December. Days to flowering of all the varieties was found to decrease with the increase in air temperature. Regardless of planting year, the genotype 'FA 005' followed by 'Camarosa' and 'Festival', planted on 1st September, exhibited the longest harvest duration, while 'Sweet Charlie' planted on 1st December exhibited the shortest harvest duration in both years. Genotype 'Festival' planted on October yielded fruit with the greatest fruit weight, followed by 'Sweet Charlie' and 'Camarosa' planted on the same date. Plants of 'FA 008' and 'BARI Strawberry-1' planted in December produced minimum fruit weight. Maximum number of fruits/plant as well as yield/plant obtained from 'Sweet Charlie' planted in October, while BARI Strawberry-1 planted in December yielded the least. With the use of quadratic equation it was estimated that maximum yield was obtained at ambient temperature 18.5 °C then it was decreased with the increase of temperature. Strawberry planted in early October was found to be the most suitable in Bangladesh. Among the studied genotypes, 'Sweet Charlie' was found to be superior in yield and early planting, and 'Camarosa' was suitable for late planting. 'Festival' was found less sensitive to planting date.

Keywords: phenology, strawberry, planting time, sub tropical region

Composition of Soil Seed Bank Over Cholistan Desert Microhabitats at Dingarh Fort Area, Pakistan

Abdul Hamid^a, Muhammad Arshad^a, Hafiz Muhammad Zia Ullah Ghazali^{b*}, Mansoor Hameed^c, Malik Muhammad Yousaf^d and Mumtaz Hussain^d

^aThe Islamia University of Bahawalpur, Pakistan ^bRegional Agricultural Research Institute, Bahawalpur, Pakistan ^cUniversity of Agriculture Faisalabad, Faisalabad, Pakistan ^dArid Zone Research Institute (AZRI), Bahawalpur, Pakistan

(received May 28, 2015; revised April 12, 2016; accepted April 13, 2016)

Abstract. Soil seed banks were assessed in three soil layers (L1, from 0 to 2 cm, L2, 2 to 4 cm and L3, 4 to 6 cm depth) from five microhabitats i.e., Lee-ward side of sand dune (S1), Wind-ward side of sand dune (S2), Clayey area covered with sand (S3), Interdunal sandy area (S4) and Shifting sand dune of site Dingarh Fort area (S5) in Cholistan desert of Pakistan to analyse differences of soil seed bank among these habitats. Ten soil samples were collected from each microhabitat and from each layer i.e., 0-2 cm depth (L1), 2-4 cm depth (L2) and 4-6 cm depth (L3) by using $15 \times 15 \times 6$ cm metallic sampler. Consistent differences in seed composition were observed among these microhabitats. Seedling emergence approach was used to assess the soil seed bank of Cholistan desert. Canonical correspondence analysis (CCA) was used for the soil seed bank and the plant species analysis. The microhabitats S3 (Clayey area covered with sand) and S4 (Interdunal sandy area) contributed prominently to the total variance in the species and had maximum density of seed bank and soil layer L1 contained maximum number of seeds.

Keywords: Cholistan desert, seed bank, microhabitat, canonical correspondence analysis

Biochemical Characterisation and Dietary Fibre Analysis of Sugar Beet Supplemented Cookies

Imran Pasha, Muhammad Farhan Jahangir Chughtai*, Sabeen Akhter, Aysha Sameen and Muhammad Sajid Manzoor

National Institute of Food Science and Technology, University of Agriculture, Faisalabad, Pakistan

(received February 1, 2016; revised May 12, 2016; accepted May 19, 2016)

Abstract. This study was planned to utilize sugar beet powder as a rich source of dietary fibre in cookies. Purposely, five treatments namely T_1 , T_2 , T_3 , T_4 and T_5 with 4%, 8%, 12%, 16% and 20% sugar beet powder addition in wheat flour were chosen to estimate fibre, antioxidant profiling and engineering properties of cookies. Results showed an increased content of all above mentioned parameters. With the increment in sugar beet powder addition in treatments, dietary fibre analysis have shown that total dietary fibre (TDF), insoluble dietary fibre (IDF) and soluble dietary fibre (SDF) have depicted increasing trend with maximum for T_5 for all dietary fibre types. Significant results were obtained for *in vitro* antioxidant studies including total phenolic content (TPC) and DPPH that showed increasing trend with T_1 0.6 mg GAE/g and maximum values for T_5 with 2.0 mg GAE/g for TPC and for DPPH with T_5 being maximum value of 1.7% and minimum for T_1 with 1.3%. T_5 treatment with 20% sugar beet gave best physicochemical results but disturbed sensory properties while T_3 with 12% level is considered as the best source of dietary fibre in bakery products and can be considered as the prospective choice to address metabolic syndromes.

Keywords: sugar beet, dietary fibre, biochemical characterisation, cookies, sensory analysis

The Influence of Storage of Pawpaw *Carica papaya* Fruit on the Bioactive Components, Antioxidative Properties and Inhibition of Fe²⁺-Induced Lipid Peroxidation of Water-Extracts of Pawpaw Seed

Foluso Olutope Adetuyi*, Abimbola Olawumi Iroaye, Olamide Muyiwa Babatunde and Gloria Jacinta Effiong

Biochemistry Unit, Chemical Sciences Department, Ondo State University of Science and Technology, PMB 353, Okitipupa, Ondo State, Nigeria

(received August 25, 2015; revised February 16, 2016; accepted March 17, 2016)

Abstract. Freshly harvested, matured, newly ripe pawpaw (*Carica papaya*) fruit (Maradol variety) was stored at room temperature $(27\pm1 \text{ °C})$ for 7days. The seeds of the freshly harvested and stored pawpaw fruit were taken and divided into two groups each; one was dried as dry sample, dry freshly harvested sample (DFHS) and dry stored sample (DSS) while the other was left as wet sample, wet freshly harvested sample (WFHS) and wet stored sample (WSS). The bioactive components, antioxidative properties and inhibition of Fe²⁺ induced lipid peroxidation activity of the water extract of the seed were investigated. Storage of pawpaw fruit caused a significant increase in ascorbic acid and flavonoid content of the pawpaw seed in both dry and wet samples but only in dry stored sample significant increase in the phenol content of the seed was observed. The dried pawpaw seed DFHS and DSS showed stronger inhibition of Fe²⁺ induced lipid peroxidation.

Keywords: pawpaw seed, storage influence, phenol, ascorbic acid, flavonoid, DPPH scavenging ability, lipid peroxidation

Pak. j. sci. ind. res. Ser. B: biol. sci. 2016 59(3) 155-163

Stabilisation of Some Vegetable Oils by Sugarcane Leaf Extract at Ambient Temperature

Muhammad Nadeem^{a*} and Muhammad Waqar Azeem^b

^aDepartment of Dairy Technology, University of Veterinary and Animal Sciences, Lahore, Pakistan ^bUnited Industries Ltd., Kashmir Road, Faisalabad, Pakistan

(received February 19, 2015; revised October 10, 2015; accepted November 13, 2015)

Abstract. The present study was aimed to assess the antioxidant activity of ethanolic sugarcane leaf extract for the stabilisation of sunflower, (SFO), soybean and (SBO) canola oils (CO) at ambient temperature. SFO, SBO and CO were added with 600 ppm sugarcane leaf extract, filled in transparent PET bottles, stored at ambient temperature for 180 days, sampled at 0, 60, 120 and 180 days for the assessment of oxidative stability. Total phenolic content in sugarcane leaf extract (SLE) was 724.3 (mg GAE/100g). 2,2,diphenyl- 2 picrylhydrazyl free radical scavenging activity of SLE was 76% as compared to 88% in butylated hydroxyl toluene. C18:1 and C18:2 in fresh, 6 months stored controls and SLE supplemented SFO were 46.12%, 42.59%, 44.91% and 47.15%, 40.29, 43.13%, respectively. C18:2 and C18:3 in fresh and 180 days stored control and SLE supplemented SBO were 51.19%, 45.61%, 48.97% and 6.19%, 3.37% and 5.67%, respectively. Similar trend was also recorded in canola oil. Induction period of supplemented vegetable oil was higher than the un-supplemented samples (P<0.05). Viscosity and specific gravity of supplemented vegetable oils were not different from non-supplemented samples. Sensory characteristics of SLE supplemented vegetable oils were not different from the control. Sugarcane leaf extract can be used for the long term preservation of SFO, SBO and CO at ambient temperature.

Keywords: sunflower oil, soybean oil, canola oil, oxidative stability, sugarcane leaf

An Assessment of the Bivalve *Perna viridis*, as an Indicator of Heavy Metal Contamination in Paradise Point of Karachi, Pakistan

Rashida Qari^a*, Olufemi Ajiboye^b, Saima Imran^a and Abdul Rahim Afridi^c

^aInstitute of Marine Science, University of Karachi, Karachi - 75270, Pakistan ^bNigerian Institute for Oceanography and Marine Research, Sapele Station, PMB 4015, Sapele, Delta State, Nigeria

^cCentre of Excellence in Marine Biology, University of Karachi, Karachi - 75270, Pakistan

(received September 3, 2015; revised May 6, 2016; accepted May 12, 2016)

Abstract. The edible bivalves *Perna viridis* (green mussel), (n = 100) were analysed for their total Hg, Pb, Cu, Ni, Zn, Co, Fe, Cr, Cd, and Mn concentrations to indicate heavy metal contamination in Paradise Point of Karachi coast using atomic absorption spectrophotometer. There are large seasonal variations in the metal concentrations of Mn (0.025-0.67 $\mu g/g$), Fe (0.055-7.740 $\mu g/g$), Ni (0.004-0.52 $\mu g/g$), Hg (0.0001-0.004 $\mu g/g$), Zn (0.04-3.32 $\mu g/g$), Cu (0.008-1.66 $\mu g/g$), Pb (0.022-2.43 $\mu g/g$), Co (0.01-0.044 $\mu g/g$), Cd (0.04-0.88 $\mu g/g$) and Cr (0.13-1.20 $\mu g/g$) recorded in bodies/soft tissues of *P. viridis* obtained in the samples of the year 1993 and 2012 at the Paradise Point of Karachi coast. The results of heavy metals are in the following descending order of concentration in the samples collected in the year 1993: Fe>Cr>Zn>Mn> Pb>Cd>Cu>Ni>Co>Hg, while Fe>Zn>Pb>Cu>Cr>Cd>Mn>Ni>Co>Hg order was recorded in samples collected in the year 2012. The high accumulation of metals was found mostly in the samples collected in the year 2012 when compared with the samples of the year 1993. This is an indication that the area under study showed signs of being exposed to significant levels of heavy metal pollution due to direct discharge of industrial and domestic wastes along the coast. The concentrations of these heavy metals were lower than the permissible limits for human consumption. However, if this pollution persists, it can prove to be very detrimental in future.

Keywords: Paradise Point, heavy metals, pollutants, industrial wastes, domestic wastes

Pak. j. sci. ind. res. Ser. B: biol. sci. 2016 59(3) 172-174

Short Communication

Early Growth Behaviour of Wheat Genotypes as Affected by Polyethylene Glycol (PEG-6000)

Mahboob Ali Sial^a, Hadi Bux^b, Sher Muhammad Mangrio^b, Haji Muhammad Umer Memon^{b*}, Muhammad Umar Dahot^c, Sheikh Muhammad Mujtaba^a and Jam Ghulam Murtaza Sahito^d

^aNuclear Institute of Agriculture (NIA), Tando Jam, Sindh, Pakistan ^bInstitute of Plant Sciences, University of Sindh, Jamshoro-76080, Pakistan ^cInstitute of Biotechnology & Genetic Engineering (IBGE), University of Sindh, Jamshoro, Pakistan ^dDepartment of Agricultural Economics, Sindh Agriculture University, Tandojam, Sindh, Pakistan

(received August 27, 2014; revised April 22, 2016; accepted May 9, 2016)

Abstract. Polyethylene glycol (PEG-6000) is often used for the early establishment screening of the wheat genotypes against drought stress conditions. A collection of twenty-one newly developed bread wheat genotypes (developed through conventional and mutational breeding techniques) and four commercial drought tolerant check varieties were included in screening at seedling stage under three treatments of PEG-6000; T1 (0.5 MPa) and T2 (0.75 MPa) along with control T3 (distill water only). Three important early growth establishment traits like germination percentage, root length and shoot length of the wheat genotypes were observed. Significant variation among genotypic means regarding the observed traits was recorded at both the treatments. Wheat genotypes performance including check varieties for germination percentages was recorded as T1 (86.1%), T2 (72.4%) with reduction percentage of 12.5% and 33.8%. Root length of genotypes decreased by 37.0% in 0.5 MPa and 82.75% in 0.75 MPa, whereas, shoot length reduction was recorded as 38.9% (T1) and 84.6% (T2) as compared to control. This study provided essential information about the performance of advanced wheat genotypes under water stress conditions at early seedling establishment.

Keywords: moisture stress, PEG-6000, germination percentage, root length, shoot length

Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research Series B: Biological Sciences Volume 59

Contents

Series B: Biological Sciences	
Vol. 59, No.1, March - April, 2016	
Enhancing Soil Fertility through Intercropping, Inoculation and Fertilizer	
Muhammad Arshad Ullah, Nazir Hussain, Helge Schmeisky and Muhammad Rasheed	1
Variation in Myrtus communis L. Essential Oil Composition and	
its Antibacterial Activities Components	
Ayman Al-Mariri, Ghayath Swied, Adnan Oda and Laila Al Hallab	6
Functional Properties and Amino acid Profile of Spirulina platensis Protein Isolates	
Shahid Bashir, Mian Kamran Sharif, Masood Sadiq Butt and Muhammad Shahid	12
Preparation of Sesame Flour Supplemented High Protein and Energy Food Bars	
Sabiha Abbas, Mian Kamran Sharif, Faiz-ul-Hassan Shah and Rebia Ejaz	20
Effect of Different Combinations of Gums and Emulsifiers on the Quality of Bread	
Muhammad Rizwan Haider, Ghulam Mueen ud din, Muhammad Abrar,	
Arshad Mehmood, Ashiq Hussain and Muhammad Umar Nasir	33
Improvement of the Physical and Oxidative Stability Characteristics of Ice Cream	
through Interesterified Moringa oleifera Oil	
Muhammad Nadeem, Rahman Ullah and Ansar Ullah	38
Short Communications	
The Resistance of Exotic Wheat Germplasm to Stripe Rust (Puccinia striiformis f. sp. tritici)	
under Nature Infection at Dera Ismail Khan, Pakistan	
Muhammad Yaqoob	44
Control of Cabbage Aphid Brevicoryne brassicae (Homoptera: Aphididae)	
through Allelopathic Water Extracts	
Khawar Jabran, Zahid Ata Cheema, Muhammad Bismillah Khan and Mubshar Hussain	48
Review	
Role of Alphasatellite in Begomoviral Disease Complex	
Muhammad Shafiq Shahid, Mehmoona Ilyas, Abdul Waheed and Rajarshi Kumar Gaur	52

Vol. 59, No.2, July - August, 2016

Phosphorus Use Efficiency and Yield of Direct Seeded Rice and Wheat Influenced by Residues Incorporation and Phosphorus Application under Saline Soil	
Imdad Ali Mahmood, Arshad Ali, Armghan Shahzad and Tariq Sultan	59
Effect of Tillage Options and Straw Management on Crops Productivity	
and Soil Fertility in Rice-Wheat-Cropping Pattern	
Md. Ilias Hossain, Md. Israil Hossain, Md. Nur-E-Alam Siddquie and Md. Shahidul Haque	69
Comparative Efficacy of Some Quinolones and Doxycycline Against	
Chronic Infection of Brucella melitensis 16M in BALB/c Mice	
Mazen Safi, Bassam Albalaa, Nermen Haj Mahmoud and Ayman Al-Mariri	75
Improvement of Amylase Production by UV Mutagenesis of	
Aspergillus flavus FSS63 under Solid State Fermentation	
Samir Elkhouri and Yasser Bakri	80
Antibacterial Activity and Optimisation of Bacteriocin Producing Lactic Acid	
Bacteria Isolated from Beef (Red Meat) Samples	
Nazish Mazhar Ali, Saiqa Andleeb, Bushra Mazhar, Iram Khadija and Bushra Kalim	85
Antiplasmodial Activity of Methanolic Extract of Asparagus officinalis L. Stem	
on <i>Plasmodium berghei</i> Infected Mice	
Joseph Bamidele Minari, Adewale Agboola Odutuga, Fisayo Abraham Bamisaye	
and Leye Jonathan Babatola	99
Enhancement of Oleic Acid in Butter Oil by High Oleic Fraction of	
Moringa oleifera Oil	105
Muhammad Nadeem and Rahman Ullah	105
Review	
Purification and Application of Lipases from <i>Pseudomonas</i> Species	
Saadat Ullah, Ijaz Malook, Khair Ul Bashar, Mehvish Riaz, Muhammad Mudasar Aslam,	
Zia Ur Rehman, Irfan Malook, Muhammad Fayyaz and Muhammad Jamil	111
Vol. 59, No.3, November - December, 2016	
Effect of Terminal Drought Stress on Morpho-physiological Traits of Wheat Genotypes	
Muhammad Jurial Baloch, Irfan Ali Chandio, Muhammad Ahmed Arain,	
Amanullah Baloch and Wajid Ali Jatoi	117
Phenology and Yield of Strawberry as Influenced by Planting Time and Genotypes	
in a Sub Tropical Region	
M. Moshiur Rahman, Madan Gopal Saha, M. Nazirul Islam, M. Azmat Ullah and A.K.M. Quamruzzaman	126

Composition of Soil Seed Bank Over Cholistan Desert Microhabitats at	
Dingarh Fort Area, Pakistan	
Abdul Hamid, Muhammad Arshad, Hafiz Muhammad Zia Ullah Ghazali, Mansoor Hameed,	
Malik Muhammad Yousaf and Mumtaz Hussain	133
Biochemical Characterisation and Dietary Fibre Analysis of Sugar Beet Supplemented Cookies	
Imran Pasha, Muhammad Farhan Jahangir Chughtai, Sabeen Akhter,	
Aysha Sameen and Muhammad Sajid Manzoor	139
The Influence of Storage of Pawpaw Carica papaya Fruit on the Bioactive Components,	
Antioxidative Properties and Inhibition of Fe ²⁺ -Induced Lipid Peroxidation of	
Water-Extracts of Pawpaw Seed	
Foluso Olutope Adetuyi, Abimbola Olawumi Iroaye, Olamide Muyiwa Babatunde	
and Gloria Jacinta Effiong	146
Stabilisation of Some Vegetable Oils by Sugarcane Leaf Extract at Ambient Temperature	
Muhammad Nadeem and Muhammad Waqar Azeem	155
An Assessment of the Bivalve Perna viridis, as an Indicator of Heavy Metal	
Contamination in Paradise Point of Karachi, Pakistan	
Rashida Qari, Olufemi Ajiboye, Saima Imran and Abdul Rahim Afridi	164
Early Growth Behaviour of Wheat Genotypes as Affected by Polyethylene Glycol (PEG-6000)	
Mahboob Ali Sial, Hadi Bux, Sher Muhammad Mangrio, Haji Muhammad Umer Memon,	
Muhammad Umar Dahot, Sheikh Muhammad Mujtaba and Jam Ghulam Murtaza Sahito	172
Contents of Volume 59 Ser B. Biol Sci (No 1-3)	(i)
Author Index of Volume 59, Ser. B: Biol. Sci. (No.1-3)	(iv)
Subject Index of Volume 59, Ser. B: Biol. Sci. (No.1-3)	(vi)
······································	(-)

Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research Series B: Biological Sciences Volume 59 Author Index

Abbas, Sabiha 59B(1)20 Abrar, Muhammad 59B(1)33 Adetuyi, Foluso Olutope 59B(3)146 Afridi, Abdul Rahim 59B(3)164 Ajiboye, Olufemi 59B(3)164 Akhter, Sabeen 59B(3)139 Al Hallab, Laila 59B(1)6 Albalaa, Bassam 59B(2)75 Ali, Arshad 59B(2)59 Ali, Nazish Mazhar 59B(2)85 Al-Mariri, Ayman 59B(1)6; 59B(2)75 Andleeb, Saiqa 59B(2)85 Ansar Ullah 59B(1)38 Arain, Muhammad Ahmed 59B(3)117 Arshad Ullah, Muhammad 59B(1)1 Arshad, Muhammad 59B(3)133 Aslam, Muhammad Mudasar 59B(2)111 Azeem, Muhammad Waqar 59B(3)155 Azmat Ullah, M. 59B(3)126 Babatola, Leve Jonathan 59B(2)99 Babatunde, Olamide Muyiwa **59B**(3)146 Bakri, Yasser 59B(2)80 Baloch, Amanullah 59B(3)117 Baloch, Muhammad Jurial 59B(3)117 Bamisaye, Fisayo Abraham 59B(2)99 Bashar, Khair Ul 59B(2)111 Bashir, Shahid 59B(1)12 Butt, Masood Sadiq 59B(1)12 Bux, Hadi **59B**(3)172 Chandio, Irfan Ali 59B(3)117 Cheema, Zahid Ata 59B(1)48 Chughtai, Muhammad Farhan Jahangir 59B(3)139 Dahot, Muhammad Umar 59B(3)172 Effiong, Gloria Jacinta 59B(3)146 Ejaz, Rebia 59B(1)20 Elkhouri, Samir 59B(2)80

Fayyaz, Muhammad 59B(2)111 Gaur, Rajarshi Kumar 59B(1)52 Ghazali, Hafiz Muhammad Zia Ullah 59B(3)133 Haider, Muhammad Rizwan 59B(1)33 Hameed, Mansoor 59B(3)133 Hamid, Abdul 59B(3)133 Haque, Md. Shahidul 59B(2)69 Hossain, Md. Ilias 59B(2)69 Hossain, Md. Israil 59B(2)69 Hussain, Ashiq 59B(1)33 Hussain, Mubshar 59B(1)48 Hussain, Mumtaz 59B(3)133 Hussain, Nazir 59B(1)1 Ilyas, Mehmoona 59B(1)52 Imran, Saima 59B(3)164 Iroaye, Abimbola Olawumi 59B(3)146 Islam, M. Nazirul 59B(3)126 Jabran, Khawar 59B(1)48 Jamil, Muhammad 59B(2)111 Jatoi, Wajid Ali 59B(3)117 Kalim, Bushra 59B(2)85 Khadija, Iram 59B(2)85 Khan, Muhammad Bismillah 59B(1)48 Mahmood, Imdad Ali 59B(2)59 Mahmoud, Nermen Haj 59B(2)75 Malook, Ijaz 59B(2)111 Malook, Irfan 59B(2)111 Mangrio, Sher Muhammad **59B**(3)172 Manzoor, Muhammad Sajid 59B(3)139 Mazhar, Bushra 59B(2)85 Mehmood, Arshad 59B(1)33 Memon, Haji Muhammad Umer **59B**(3)172 Minari, Joseph Bamidele 59B(2)99 Mueen ud din, Ghulam 59B(1)33 Mujtaba, Sheikh Muhmammad 59B(3)172 Nadeem, Muhammad 59B(1)38; 59B(2)105; 59B(3)155 Pak. j. sci. ind. res. Ser. B: biol. sci. 2016 59 Author Index

Nasir, Muhammad Umar **59B**(1)33 Oda, Adnan **59B**(1)6 Odutuga, Adewale Agboola **59B**(2)99 Pasha, Imran **59B**(3)139 Qari, Rashida **59B**(3)164 Quamruzzaman, A.K.M. **59B**(3)126 Rahman Ullah **59B**(1)38; **59B**(2)105 Rahman, M. Moshiur **59B**(3)126 Rasheed, Muhammad **59B**(1)1 Rehman, Zia Ur **59B**(2)111 Riaz, Mehvish **59B**(2)111 Saadat Ullah, **59B**(2)111 Saadat Ullah, **59B**(2)111 Safi, Mazen **59B**(2)75 Saha, Madan Gopal **59B**(3)126 Sahito, Jam Ghulam Murtaza **59B**(3)172 Sameen, Aysha **59B**(3)139 Schmeisky, Helge **59B**(1)1 Shah, Faiz-ul-Hassan **59B**(1)20 Shahid, Muhammad **59B**(1)12 Shahid, Muhammad Shafiq **59B**(1)52 Shahzad, Armghan **59B**(2)59 Sharif, Mian Kamran **59B**(1)12; **59B**(1)20 Sial, Mahboob Ali **59B**(3)172 Siddquie, Md. Nur-E-Alam **59B**(2)69 Sultan, Tariq **59B**(2)59 Swied, Ghayath **59B**(1)6 Waheed, Abdul **59B**(1)52 Yaqoob, Muhammad **59B**(1)44 Yousaf, Malik Muhammad **59B**(3)133

Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research Series B: Biological Sciences Volume 59 Subject Index

Allelopathic water extracts, control of cabbage aphid	59B (1)48
Alphasatellite in begomoviral disease complex	59B (1)52
Amino acid profile of Spirulina platensis protein isolates	59B (1)12
An assessment of the bivalve Perna viridis	59B (3)164
Antibacterial activities components, variation in Myrtus communis L	59B (1)6
Antioxidative properties, pawpaw Carica papaya fruit	59B (3)146
Antiplasmodial activity of methanolic extract of Asparagus officinalis L.	59B (2)99
Aspergillus flavus FSS63, improvement of amylase production	59B (2)80
Bacteriocin producing lactic acid bacteria	59B (2)85
BALB/c mice, comparative efficacy of some quinolones	59B (2)75
Beef (red meat) samples, antibacterial activity and optimisation of	59B (2)85
Begomoviral disease complex, role of alphasatellite in	59B (1)52
Bioactive components, pawpaw Carica papaya fruit	59B (3)146
Biochemical characterisation and dietary fibre analysis of	59B (3)139
Bivalve Perna viridis, as an indicator of heavy metal contamination	59B (3)164
Bread, effect of different combinations of gums and emulsifiers	59B (1)33
Brevicoryne brassicae (Homoptera: Aphididae), control of	59B (1)48
Brucella melitensis 16M in BALB/c mice, comparative efficacy of	59B (2)75
Butter oil, enhancement of oleic acid in	59B (2)105
Comparative efficacy of some quinolones	59B (2)75
Composition of soil seed bank over Cholistan desert microhabitats	59B (3)133
Control of cabbage aphid Brevicoryne brassicae	59B (1)48
Dietary fibre analysis of sugar beet supplemented cookies	59B (3)139
Doxycycline against chronic infection of Brucella melitenisis	59B (2)75
Drought stress on morpho-physiological traits of wheat genotypes	59B (3)117
Early growth behaviour of wheat genotypes	59B (3)172
Early growth behaviour of wheat polyethylene glycol (PEG-6000)	59B (3)172
Effect of terminal drought stress on wheat genotypes	59B (3)117
Effect of tillage options and straw management on	59B (2)69
Enhancement of oleic acid in butter oil	59B (2)105
Enhancing soil fertility through intercropping	59B (1)1
Essential oil composition, variation in Myrtus communis L.	59B (1)6
Fertilizer, enhancing soil fertility	59B (1)1
Food bars, preparation of sesame flour	59B (1)20
Functional properties and amino acid profile of Spirulina platensis	59B (1)12
Genotypes, phenology and yield of strawberry	59B (3)126
Gums and emulsifiers on the quality of bread	59B (1)33
High protein and energy food bars	59B (1)20
Ice cream, improvement of the physical and oxidative stability	59B (1)38
Improvement of amylase production by UV mutagenesis of	59B (2)80
Lactic acid bacteria isolated from beef (red meat) samples	59B (2)85

Lipases from Pseudomonas species, purification and	59B (2)111
Methanolic extract of Asparagus officinalis L. stem, antiplasmodial activity of	59B (2)99
Microhabitats, composition of soil seed bank	59B (3)133
Moringa oleifera oil, enhancement of oleic acid	59B (2)105
Moringa oleifera oil, improvement of the physical and oxidative stability	59B (1)38
Myrtus communis L. essential oil composition	59B (1)6
Pakistan, an assessment of the bivalve Perna viridis,	59B (3)164
Pakistan, the resistance of exotic wheat germplasm	59B (1)44
Pawpaw Carica papaya fruit, the influence of storage of	59B (3)146
Phenology and yield of strawberry	59B (3)126
Phosphorus application under saline soil	59B (2)59
Phosphorus use efficiency and yield of	59B (2)59
Physical and oxidative stability characteristics of ice cream	59B (1)38
Plasmodium berghei infected mice, antiplasmodial activity of	59B (2)99
Pseudomonas species, purification and application of	59B (2)111
Purification of lipases from Pseudomonas species	59B (2)111
Quality of bread, effect of different combinations of	59B (1)33
Rice and wheat influenced by residue incorporation and	59B (2)59
Rice-wheat-cropping pattern, effect of tillage options and	59B (2)69
Role of alphasatellite in begomoviral disease complex	59B (1)52
Sesame flour supplemented high protein and energy food bars	59B (1)20
Soil fertility in rice-wheat-cropping pattern	59B (2)69
Soil fertility through intercropping, inoculation and fertilizer	59B (1)1
Soil seed bank over Cholistan desert microhabitats	59B (3)133
Solid state fermentation, improvement of amylase production	59B (2)80
Spirulina platensis protein isolates, functional properties and	59B (1)12
Stabilisation of some vegetable oils by sugarcane leaf extract	59B (3)155
Strawberry, phenology and yield of	59B (3)126
Stripe rust (Puccinia striiformis f. sp. tritici), the resistance of	59B (1)44
Sugar beet supplemented cookies	59B (3)139
Sugarcane leaf extract, stabilisation of	59B (3)155
The resistance of exotic wheat germplasm to stripe rust	59B (1)44
Vegetable oils, stabilisation of	59B (3)155
Water-extracts of pawpaw seed, the influence of storage	59B (3)146
Wheat genotypes as affected by polyethylene glycol (PEG-6000)	59B (3)172
Wheat genotypes, effect of terminal drought stress on	59B (3)117
Yield of direct seeded rice and wheat	59B (2)59
Yield of strawberry as influenced by planting time and	59B (3)126

ENERGY: Sources, Utilization, Legislation, Sustainability, Illinois as Model State

Authored by G.A. Mansoori, N. Enayati and B. Agyarko; World Scientific Publishing Co., Hackensack, NJ, 810 pages (January 2016). (Hardcover: \$(US) 214.00, ISBN 978-981-4704-00-7); (Ebook: \$(US) 171.00. ISBN 978-981-4704-02-1)

This new book authored by Prof. GA Mansoori and his co-authors aims to ease understanding of the general public of energy storage and conversion methods, environmental concerns associated with energy conversion, economics and future trends of energy conversion technologies. The book is written in an excellent fashion, partly in technical language (reporting mathematical equations and chemical formulae, flow charts, graphs and tables) of interest to scientific and engineering community, and partly in non-technical language to make it easy to understand by nontechnical communities. All the energy sources including fossil fuels, nuclear, wind, solar, geothermal and biomass along with energy storage methods are discussed and all the real examples of energy conversion and storage methods are illustrated. Examples of central governments, state and local governments and private businesses involvement in promoting energy efficiency and environmental protection are shown to illustrate effectiveness of collective action. Of course,



considering that the State of Illinois, USA, has been a pioneer in all aspects of energy it is used as a model state in this book. State of Illinois is where the peaceful use of nuclear energy was first utilized to produce electricity, the state with biggest user of coal and pioneer in conversion of energy uses to renewable sources.

It is interesting and quite significant to note that this book is quite timely published, immediately after the UNFCCC COP 21, also known as the 2015 Paris Climate Conference, held last December in Paris, France. Nearly 200 countries, including Pakistan and USA signed the COP21 Climate Agreement on December 12, 2015. This historic agreement aimed to reduce, or even prevent, environmental effects of global warming by reducing release of greenhouse gases into the atmosphere. This marvelous book covers all the possible ways to achieve the aims of the COP21 Climate Agreement.

An introductory chapter which is open access by publisher for everyone to read and get familiar with the excellent contents of the book is available at: (*www.worldscientific.com/doi/suppl/10.1142/9699/ suppl_file/9699_chap01.pdf*).

Pakistan Journal of Scientific & Industrial Research (PJSIR)

Call For Papers

Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research (PJSIR) is the premier research journal of Pakistan and has been publishing for the last 58 years, comprising of original research papers in the fields of Physical and Biological Sciences. Since January 2011, the Journal has been bifurcated and now published bimonthly i.e. 6 issues in a year in two series as follows:

Series A: Physical Sciences (appearing as issues of January-February, May-June and September-October) including articles of Physics, Physical and Analytical Chemistry, Geology, Geography, Environmental Sciences, Technology) and

Series B: Biological Sciences (appearing as issues of March-April, July-August and November-December) including articles of Agriculture, Botany, Zoology, Microbiology, Biochemistry, Biological Chemistry, Genetics, Food Sciences, Pharmaceutical Sciences, Environmental Sciences).

PJSIR is an interdisciplinary open access peer-reviewed refereed journal and complies with the international standards and ethics of scientific community

We publish original primary research articles / Review papers related to Biological Sciences, Physical Sciences and Technology. However, we do not entertain articles of Pure Mathematics, Computer Sciences, Social/Management Sciences and Medical Sciences. You may send it via e-mail info@pjsir.org as well as through our website www.pjsir.org.

CALL FOR PAPERS

Please submit your research papers for upcoming volume 60 of PJSIR for the year 2017.

Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research **PCSIR - Scientific Information Centre**

PCSIR Laboratories Campus, Shahrah-e-Dr. Salimuzzman Siddiqui, Karachi - 75280, Pakistan Ph: 92-21-99261949-99261917, Fax: 92-21-99261913, E-mail: info@pjsir.org Website: www.pjsir.org

EXCHANGE FORM

We wish to receive Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research Ser. A: Phys. Sci: and/or Ser. B: Biol. Sci. in exchange of :

Name of Journal:	 	
Frequency:	 	
Subjects Covered:	 	
Institution:	 	
Address:	 	
C '		
Signature:		
Name:	 	
Designation:	 	
Date:	 	
E-mail:	 	
Fax:		
Phone:	 	

Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research **PCSIR - Scientific Information Centre**

PCSIR Laboratories Campus, Shahrah-e-Dr. Salimuzzman Siddiqui, Karachi - 75280, Pakistan

Ph: 92-21-99261949-99261917, Fax: 92-21-99261913, E-mail: info@pjsir.org Website: www.pjsir.org

SUBSCRIPTION FORM

I/we wish to subscribe to 'Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research' Ser. A: Phys. Sci: and/or Ser. B: Biol. Sci. The filled in proforma is being returned for compliance.

Subscriber's dat Name: Address:	
E-mail: Fax: Phone:	
Signature: Order Membershi	No. (if any):
Tick the relevant box:	Send invoice Bill later on Cheque forenclosed
RevisedSubscription Rates:	ocal: Rs. $2500/=$ per volume; Rs. $425/=$ per copy oreign: US\$ $450/=$ per volume: US\$ $75/=$ per copy

Foreign: US450/ = per volume; US75/ = per copy

Payment should be made through cross cheque in favour of PCSIR NIDA 16-3 NBP and mailed to the Director PCSIR -Scientific Information Centre, PCSIR Laboratories Campus, Shahrah-e-Dr. Salimuzzaman Siddiqui, Karachi-75280, Pakistan.

INSTRUCTIONS TO AUTHORS

Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research, Series A: Physical Sciences and Series B: Biological Sciences publish original researches as full research papers, short communications and reviews. Articles submitted to other journals for publication are not accepted. All manuscripts are evaluated by subject experts of advanced countries. However, authenticity of the contents remains the sole responsibility of the author/s. The Journal reserves the rights to edit, wherever considered necessary.

Manuscripts should be submitted with a covering letter, giving unabbreviated names and addresses of all the authors, indicating the corresponding author and certifying that the paper has neither been, nor will be sent elsewhere for publication.

Author/s may submit electronic copies in MS Word via e-mail or through our website. The manuscript should contain, in order, Running Title (not more than 60 characters), Title of the article, full names, addresses, telephone numbers, fax numbers, e-mail addresses of all the Authors, Abstract (not more than 150 words), three to six Keywords, Introduction, Materials and Methods, Results and Discussion, Acknowledgement (if applicable), References, Tables and Illustrations. All illustrations should be of good quality with legible captions. In case of coloured figures, 50% printing expenses would have to be borne by the authors.IUPAC rules for units and their abbreviations should be used. Plagiarism Report of the submitted paper must be attached and similarity index should be < = 19%.

References should be verifiable and cited in the text by the last name of the author (both authors if only two, the first author and *et al* when more than two) followed by the year, **in descending chronological order.** All references in the bibliography should be listed in alphabetical order of the authors' last names followed by date of publication and other complete details with full names of Journals as given below. Anonymous (Anon) references are not accepted.

Papers of Journals

In "Text"

Park (2005), Aksu and Kabasakal (2004) and Evans *et al.* (2000) (Park, 2005; Aksu and Kabasakal, 2004; Evans *et al.*, 2000)

In "References"

Evans, W.J., Johnson, M.A., Fujimoto, Cy. H., Greaves, J. 2000. Utility of electrospray mass spectrometry for the characterization of air-sensitive organolan-thanides and related species. *Organometallics*, **19:** 4258-4265.

Books

Cinar, A., Parulekar, S.J., Undey, C., Birol, G. 2003. Batch Fermentation: Modeling, Monitoring, and Control, 250 pp. Marcel Dekker Inc., New York, USA.

Chapters in Edited Books

Newby, P.J., Johnson, B. 2003. Overview of alternative rapid microbiological techniques. In: *Rapid Microbiological Methods in the Pharmaceutical Industry*, M.C. Easter (ed.), vol. **1**, pp. 41-59, 1st edition, Interpharm/CRC, Boca Raton, Florida, USA.

Papers in Proceedings

Marceau, J. 2000. Innovation systems in building and construction and the housing industry in Australia. In:*Proceedings of Asia-Pacific Science and Technology Management Seminar on National Innovation Systems* pp. 129-156, Japan Int. Sci. Technol. Exchange Centre, Saitama, Japan.

Reports

SIĈ-PCSIR. 2002. Biannual Report, 2000-2001; 2001-2002, Scientific Information Centre, Pakistan Council of Scientific and Industrial Research, PCSIR Laboratories Campus, Shahrah-e-Dr. Salimuzzaman Siddiqui, Karachi, Pakistan.

Thesis

Saeed, A. 2005. Comparative Studies on the Biosorption of Heavy Metals by Immobilized Microalgal Cultures, Suspended Biomass and Agrowastes.

Ph.D. Thesis, 248 pp., University of the Punjab, Lahore, Pakistan.

Patents

Young, D.M. 2000. Thermostable Proteolytic Enzymes and Uses Thereof in Peptide and Protein Synthesis, US Patent No. 6,143,517, 7th November, 2000.

Data Set from a Database (information should be retrievable through the input)

Deming, D.; Dynarski, S. 2008. The lengthening of childhood (NBER Paper 14124) Cambridge, MA: National Bureau of Economic Research. Retrieved July 21, 2008 from http:// www.nber.org/papers/w14124) DOI No.....

The manuscripts should be addressed to: The Executive Editor, Pakistan Journal of Scientific and Industrial Research, Scientific Information Centre, PCSIR Laboratories Campus, Sharah-e-Dr. Salimuzzaman Siddiqui, Karachi-75280, Pakistan.

Phone: (92-21)-99261914, 16, 17, 99261949, **Fax:** (92-21) 99261913

Web: http://www.pjsir.org; E-mail: info@pjsir.org